
 
 
 
 

August 2, 2022 
 
 
New York State Supreme Court 
Appellate Division, Fourth Department 
50 East Ave., Suite 200 
Rochester, NY 14604 
 
 Re: People v.  
   
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 On behalf of , I respectfully request an extension to file the Respondent’s brief until 

.  My brief was rejected due to a technical error, and I will re-file it promptly.  The 
People have consented to this extension. 
 
 Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
 
        Very truly yours, 
 
         
         
         
         
 
 




